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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORKIA, FRIDAY, JANUARY 29, 1971 -
- 9:30 ‘-o-"alue‘h AR ‘

~ (The following pxaceedings were had in the

chambers of the b‘am:t., out. pf the presence of the jury,

the defendants and t:hu attomyn, the Couxt:, the court
upartc:: and the bailiff only bﬁiﬂs p::tmt*)

THE ‘MIEIH: This iz Xen bmt:, youx Honum

'IHE COouRY:y I undtmtmd you wang !:o talk to mi.

JUROR DAUT: Yés, your Eemr, X me Yike to be
axcuu& Irom further jury ﬂut*.yb I Feel I have done my
civic duty and I have a fanily and pther things to take
care of and it is really begoming quite & hardship. |

| X can also suy that part of my request i« based

Ann the fact that: there is a personality diffqrance batm j'

Mr, Murray and uyui.f, aad T Just don'd fce_;. {t. is worth -
it, personally. | . ‘ |
’ I ¢an honestly wsay that in wy opinion, ﬂy eivin |
duty ended when they brpught: :l’.n tha wxdict:. That iy the |
way 1 feal about it. . f B
I‘umtout.;. o ;---? ‘ SR
~ THE COMRT: Well, mo quaation aﬁout i‘t, ynu hava ﬂnnn,
your civic duty. However, the. a:wic ﬂ.uty has not undgda . 4
In this kind of & case the ponali:y trisl is also paxt of”
the trial, : \ Sy ,;Ex,\’;. '
MR. DAUT: wm, 1 think you have five othexr ~- ﬁqax |
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. morning.

~other alternates. What do you want me to do, bring my kids |

up and have them it in the mdmiu?

, Harray knows my' avifa was in an antmbﬂa
sccident, and sbe had a concunsion. e

THE COURT: Mr., Murxay does xmt sukﬁ tht danihion,
Me. Daut. BT AP
MR, DAUT: I know that, but t;hl *paint is, whn iﬁ
going to take care of these kids? Lo o E

'THE COURY: . Iw t;hat'. the basix of your request?

. DAUT: That is part of i.i:, yag, all of these

5’«

t th:tngn t:asuthw.

I Just fael I have reached the and of the line.

THE COURE: 1s your wife incapaei.t::ad at the
pr#”nﬁ tima?

MR, DAUT: She cannot dri‘va, and she is taki;n,g
medicing and she has & conc:ussion.

She is hose, but !’hﬂ unnot: dx'i:v..
THE COURT: Who ‘was your exployer?
. . DAUY: The State of izalifornia Divili.h‘n of

Highﬁayl. |

THE GQIJR'J:: How long is your wife goiug to be
incapagitated? ,_ | , .
MR. DAUT: I don't know, the aceident was last Monday]

THE COURT: Waa she hospitalized? |
MR. DAUT: WMo, sbe was hospitaiized for ons day, but |
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somebady had to take care of the kids so she cama homs,
| My mother-in-law lives with ns but she had a

. stxoke last sumwer and she doas not have her faculties.

THE COURT: Of course one of the problesms is == it
k% true we have five alternstes, but we have no wiy of
knowing whather any or all of them say b used.
1 know ik is & hardship on aIl of the jurors.
The eue is going longer t.han anybody had ant:icipeud.
‘ But the pennl.ty phase 1g definitely part of

the trial. The fact they cams back with guilty verdicts is |

unly the end of that particular phase. .

' MR. DAUT: But you cin mee wy poj.nn thag that {z not
the only part of my pmblh Thl way 1 fesl there are
thi“othﬂtthiﬁ(u.< SET T T ' . :

THE COURT: of course, any dﬁfexencn you have vi.th
Mr. Murrsy, I cannot really undqr;gmdﬁhay that can, ,affaat .
your daty as a Juror. -
What sort of differences arw ‘you ulkiug about?
. DAUT: We just cannct get along on anyth:[.hg that
happsus. He seems to be at me &1l the time.
YTHE COURT: What do you mean, st you, in what way?
MR, DAUT: Any little thing that happens, like
yestexday, as an sxample, I could not gat my laundry done

because Mr. Murray said I spent over the limit last week.

Well, hisll, I can't send my stuff home. who
iz going to coms aud bring It back? I brought down here my




1x fis.

=t

L IH

10

-

12

13

i ]
© 15
6 |

-u |

19 -

.-2 0

ol

2 |

24 1

2

8 |

hund:;y 1ist xo you ean m, your Hanm:, you ¢sm uc tha
Anbassadoy Hnui laundry is not ?.-hup.

'ﬂw.: is the t:vo-m 11:::, They have a onl*dﬁ"
sexvice tbut‘ in more. . .. P " :
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THE COURT: Well, I don't think that poses a grest

 problem. I mwan, {f your laundry runs over = little bit

nuliﬁdy‘ iz going to make an Issue onf of that.
MR. DADT: I know it, but that ix just an exssple of

- 'how Murray and I Just don't gat along.

THE COURT: This fan't zomething that Mr., Murray
dreams yp for his own personsl bsnefit, Mr. Daut. Ha is
tyying te caryy out the policies that have bean sat, that
is all. Xe ig doing his dutias just as you ave doing

yours, You dom't fault him for that, do you?

MR. DAUT: I fault him for being biasad.
I feul iZ it was Bob Douglas or Gans Roselund

of Evalys Hinsx, he wotuldn't have said nothing to them,

THE COUKT: I think thess are matters which should be |
overlooked,
MR, DAUT: Hnyba they uhould, but 4t 1s all paxit cf
the ball of wax. .
I am theze; I gm;gé Ao, nothing wise snd that
ix that, ;.7 f‘:" ' '. |
| | ‘.Bun yqt I still hwi By . dvm 1ife to Inadi. 1
still have ny own, p:ob,lmm T still 'tuwa my owr fmily.
A1l of I:hsu thinﬂ p&!ﬁ together, I wouid Iﬂu
to be released.
THE COURY: Well, I can ca:tniuly mdumtmd your
desive to have this thing snd. We axe all In the sane
boat. Everyone would like to see it terminate, and it will
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terninate, :

Unfortunately we still bave some distance
to go. 1f I excuse & juxor -~ you know, ‘thqz‘:e i no more
Teason to axcuse you then perhaps 2 half dozen of them,
and I obvicusly cannot do that.

ME. DAUY: I cai honestly say, we just had a matins
upni:air: that was called by ihe foreman, snd thers were only
twy of Us want out. A .

THE COURT: Only what? .. @

MR, DAUT: Two'of W thif want out of the whols
Broup. RO S Lt

THE COURT: I don't wnderstand,

MR, DADT: There!s only two 6:? us wank to ltave.

Herman ju‘t callad » mwating upatﬁn s few ninutu ngo “

and we had a big discussion sbout this; and thgrn': oniy‘
two of us who exprassed = degire to leave, who fedl the e

way T da

THE COURT: I sae what you wean, Who ls the pthex

MR. DAUY: Johnny E1lds.

THE GOURY: Wall, I will discuss this matter with
the attormeys, Mr. Daut, and give it some careful thought
myself, |

‘T wish you would reconsidex it, however,

MR, DAUT: I cannot do it, your Honox. X have gof

problems of my wife baing ill and gomeons to take care of
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my children. My mothex~in-law does not have her mental
facult{us »ince she had her stroke.

Up until the auto accident it wamn't too bad,

“but now my wife cannok get around, It's just impossible.

THE GOURT: ALl wight. Well, I will cousider it
carefully and lst you kaiow, ) ‘

MR. DAUT: Thanke very much,

THE COUBT: ALl right. |




2-1

iy,

"W

[

0

1 |
12
u |

5

16

ir i

19
o
, u |
T2z}

23 |

2% |

21,820

18

24 |

9% |

‘(Tht following prbqtedigza oceur in ochamoers.
All counsel present, Defendants absent,)
TﬁE GOURT: All counsel are present.
With rcsp&ct to the mobions that were rilod.hy
M. Kanarek yetterday, Z am.going to have to put tham.ovar

to permit tha County Counsel to pﬁdpara whatever he cares to |

in oppositiﬁn.

MR. BUGLIOSI: May I briefly be heard on that?

'THE COURT; Yém. |

MR. BUGLIOSI: Even as&uming M., Kanarei's allegatidns
are true, your Honor, so what? '

All this is going to do is slandex thia woman's

. vaputation,

On ‘Channel 11 last night, my wife sald she =aw

& drawing of the woman and ah allegation that she 1s turning
%o alcohol. - |

- My point 1s thet nv&n‘asiuming,that she ia
ﬁrink:ng, his deslapation 1tself sets forth nothing

actionsble, and X think by having the County Counsel brought

THE COURT3 wcal' I was really referring to the other
motion, Thia comhin-s two notions under one oav&r.

MH. BUGLIOSI: I am sorry, ‘

THE COURT: Another one supported by, Br. Fitxgerald's
declaﬁ&tionx‘ l o : r
.MR” BUGLIOST: I see, f L ir /
THE COURT: I agres %ﬁg,&éoﬁar&tian:vith rcapeﬁﬁft? C

] 4 -

-t W
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Mrs. Hines is so totally lacking in any content that i can
only assume that Mpr. Kanarek -~ well, it 4 hard for me to
understand this kind of & motlon. It is ﬁﬁviously done
maliciéunly with intent %o nlandcr this womarn without anﬁ

~ Pactual baaia whatevyer.

' The declaration 1twelf is about third-rate hearsay.
Ang even if it were true, even if cv;rythiﬁs in the
declarstion Wers true, it wouldn't establish anything that
has any relievance. | ‘
 WR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor --

THE COURT: I don't went to héar from you, Mr. Kenavek,

L will give you a chance 9 be heard at’ thg proper tlme.
But that in my prgsént faélipg about 1@. -

KANAREK Very wtll. I undbratand,

‘.n

?our Honor haa mnnn P ataﬁqment n—fjk o ":",
THE COURT: I dont'd want to hear any reply at this time,
But 1t just gefies imagindtion ‘that a.ﬂe;ponpible
attorney would engage in this kind.of practige.;..- ;‘~~3

£ ]

MR.-K&NAREK: Well, your Honor, her own husband has

- stated fhat she would be cderdced by the other jurors.

THE COURT: Mr, Kenarek, I don’t wint to hear froim you

at this time, I will give you &n opportunity %0 be heard --

MR, KANAREK: Very well, your Henorx.
I 414 not genergte this hearsay.
THE COURT: ~~ on what can 1aughingly he described as
a mp#ion of some kind with rpéard tc Mrs, Hines.
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Bub as I oy, I quution your g;odd raith, an 1*:

| s 0bv1ausly done with malicious msem: “in my opiaton;

withnut any basis whgtsnr.

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor is prejudging.

THE GOURT: I am basing it on what you have ssid in
your declaration, Nr, Ksnarek. That is what I am basing my

'._ statement on.

MR, KANAREK: - Well, your Honor, if somecne is drinking

, while they are —-

T;HE' COURT: I don't want to hear from you now. I
will give you a chance to be heard, | ' ,
" Now, ohe of the altsrnate jurors, Mr, Daut, has

_asked to be excused, His wife was in an mogident on |

. Moriday and she 1s unable to drive. He has young children.
15, |

His méther-in-law is Ilving with them,

I know fhis from having had him in,‘ chambarn" this
morning, It is on the record, and I can haye the reporter
read back our sonversation, if you like, It will be 2 part

of the record,

He asked to see me, and I did ses him, and that
18 bis request, that He be excused,




2a=%

13

15 1

16 |

g
La |

2|

io
1
12
ol
17 -
5 |

20 -

22 |

24

2& :,

21,8723

25 I;'I

F- WPl EE

MR. FITZGERALD: Could I make a remark off the
vemark? May we go off the record? |
THE GOURT: AL right.
(& off the :!ao:fd dizcussion was had.)
THE ﬁofm:_ We will go back on the recoxd.,
MR. FITZGERALD: The defendants and each of them, by
thair counsel, would cffm: to stipulate thet Mr. Daut: 4

. the alternsts juror, may be excused for cause -- or may be

excuséd by stipulaticn, sxcuse ne.
© MR, BDALIOSL: 'The People so stipulate. .
THE COURT: ALY right. Then My, Daut will be excused.!
WAL you ask Mr, Dat £o come on down!

fﬂhemupon Mr, Dauk enters tiw court's nhmbnu
and the following procesdings nccur:}

" THE COURT: Mr. Daut is How pramnt.
Counsel have agrud by stipulation, M. m:t,

Lo axcuRé yau from furthex sexvice as & jeror. |

I will, however, order you to refrain fx'qm
d&ncns;:tng with anyone your participation im this case xs
» 3urur unttl the case is over.

- MB. DAUT: All right.

THE COURT$ By "ovexr," I mean until the juxy hus
returned a verdict Iin the penalty phass, if they do raturn
& vexdict, or until they have bsen excused from fuxther

| MR, DAUT: Yea:i . - | '
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THE COURT: And by that, I mean auy conw#iati’ons
you may have had with othex furcrs, either in eourt or out
of courk. o ‘

MR. DAUT: Yes. _

THE COURT: Or your omm xtﬂm!:ioat nnd comsants on

' the tx‘i.xl, and so forth.

» DAUTt{ Thauk you 'vexy much,

- THE GOURYt And I do wish to thank ynu very much, I
know this has been a sacrificcfor you and all the other
Jurors, and on behalf of ail th.e cotnsel and on behalf of
the Court, the courts of this state and the people of this

 country, I waot to thank you very much for your valuable

public ssrvice, ,
! you gan wall npprac:’.ate, it is an unusual
case from the standpoint of juwors, and p::abnhly the

~longest that any juror has ever basn sequestered in any
'cau,soﬁnatlknw.' o ‘

In any evant, vbnthar ii: is a recoxd or not
is unimportant. Tha'fact is that your service has besn
extremaly valuable to the P:ayla of this lt'.;tt, and: ‘thly
Mmmarminl for dk. . . R

« DAUT: Thank you wry mah, your Honar. I'
appuciatt ths fast thnt you are sxcusing me pnder ;the |
circumstancey.

THE COURT: I hope that your wife is better.
MR, DAUT: Thank you.

4
oA

!
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- ::zurt that: Hr. Daut has besn excused by stipulation of «ll

" ﬁtipuhtian of all counsel, st his rwquest, he has bum

.c.a.,ﬁﬂ T z —
(threupon ‘Mr. Daut leaves the Court'x chambaxs.

" THE 'COURm Now, then, are thare some other matters? |

I think X will make an announcement in open

counsal at his -~ well, lat's see =~ I dom't want to word
it in such & way rhat it oreates moxe problems than it
#olves, -

1 thick I will jmi: leave it that way. :By

excused, without going into the detalls.

"~ 1t is all on the record, ss 1 zay. You will gct
& COpy of the traascript of my conversation with Mr. Daut
in which ba sets forth him yeasous for it.

In there anything else? |

im,, FITZGERALD: Yew. There is another matter.

Ix is our understanding, the defendants’
mﬁ&xuﬁandins. that the prosscution ~- and it way happen
today == intends ﬁo put on svidence concerning another |
homieide ay to Susan Atkins. Apd without getting into
the werits of the adnissibility of that tutmopy, one
aspact of thelr case is poing to be the attespted aduwission

into evidence of certain photographs that perhaps your Honox

ought to take a look at.

I have been associated with a nuber of mrﬁtr
cases and 1 have ssen a muiber of photographs, but these
Are Very, Vexy, very grussome photographs.

V

k]




ﬁb-‘ £ls,

-1

Ao

f j_?

20

13

8
15 |
16
7

1’
B O
a9 |

24 i

.25

21,826

And T'd Iike to point out that, sssuming
arguéndo that tha wid;nw of the other homivide ia '
admtspible in the punalty phase of the trial, the praucuti
may not appeal to the passlons of the jurors. And these
photographs are such, ir is A very, very badly decomposed
body with thousands of maggots crawling in and out of the
boﬁyg ‘rhlsr axe horrible, Fnsyose
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COURE Whose ‘body 1& this?
FITZGERALD s
Thess photographs, I would say to—you, ara far,

The bady of one Gary Hinman.>,

fap more gruaadmﬂ than any.of the photogrdbhs;admitted in
in Ghiﬂ*fa T "ﬂ':’ur i ' ‘ k * _:

the éase

The only rcalan,i bring 4t up now is 86 that xour o

a.‘_',
3]

?l’l,«

. ..
» . " "
i

3‘ ¥ 5: +

X thcusht ha was killed in a house up in

l K

THE GOURT

Y

. Topanga Canyon. , R

MR. BUGLIOSI:

,'how long tie was dead.

Thtrc are maggots. T&ty gfe qxtramgly‘gruesﬁmq‘

'photograyhp.

THE COURT: What wéuld be éﬁh relevance of the
photogerhs that don*t aceurately depict, for example, the
body &t the time of the orimn?
- MR, BUGLIOSI: Well, we werd not goinx t6 intiroduce
‘MR, FITZGERALD: You are mot?
MR, BURLIOSL:
| MR, SHINN:
those plotures.
MR, BUGLIOSI;
photographs.,
MR, FITZOERALD:
MR, KAY: |

‘Just the Onionnrlsu
You told me you .wers golng to introduce

Just the~b1gck-anﬁ~uhit¢‘Uorcntr's

Eut they sre horrible, %oo,

But they are relavant. The Coroner hiés to

They are in color.‘

That's right, he was, but we don’t know |




n
o

2

A

B £

‘16' -

Cwm |

18

19 -

i |

‘21

-

21,828

TR E

8§
T

o |

tastity fro;n those photbgmphs. They show ,ihe stab wounds,
and,tﬁiiruarrﬁsponés with Suéén;Atkins' confession, the
location and the numbew. S |
MR, BUOLIOSI: I might make ne comuent.
" During she penalty trial, thn Peaple san appeui

t:: f:he passion of the Juxy. : s }.,ﬁ p

- In xact, 1 think there 1&-& daie wnﬁrn ' the Court
inatruated. the jury, us&ng the’ aame ;mﬂ;runtion an during

1 "3 I L L)

‘the guilt phase, and - | A T

MR, FITZGERALDs I will cite you some a.u’ahar:l.ty. v
. N v L -
I will get some suthoripy for it. .= - oo, ‘

THE COURT: I believe, unless I am miltaken, that

i Mr, Eugliau& is correct, but thnﬁprobnEIVQ ?alu& atill has o

W

to nutweigh the prejudicial sffect,
MR FITZ&EW" Right,
HR.: BUGLIOSI: Of Gourse.
THE QOUBT' And that, ol courxe, 15 & quusticm,

] .dattrmination tlm: tho Gourt hat to make,

- Well, all I can say 48, gentlaman, I nope this
penalty phise is cxpcditad because I can't s€e R}ny

'1'b¢ne£it o nither side in dragring it outs,

MR, SHINNz One other mattar, your Haizor.
The defendents want %o meet at iunch tise for halt
hour vo talk sbout mﬁir dofonsd, your Honor,
THE CGUBms Defanse? i , :
"MR, SHINN: Maybe whorter than hat, I don't kntw,

.
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. Is 1t possible ,,yéux_' Honor?
THE COURT:
MR SHINN:

A Jolnt ‘dcrenaa in a penalby phan?‘
This- &rttmpan, during the J.unch hour,

They wank o talk abdut the dai‘mse.

I dont't ,lmaw wlxat t*hw want to talk ahouﬁ
¥MR. BUGLIOSI: That :Lt is raining outalde and they want

THE COURT: "Yes,
WR. SHINN: 1:00 to 1:30, your Honorf. N

THE COURT: The tike will be subject Lo umicipr thh
Sharirr's probleml are in moving thaxi avound and tor 1unah,

and s on, but they may meet together, yes, ot
MR, SHINN: Thank you. = L
o . . - ) -f,*
I
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lawyer in our law yet. There i contempy of court, but I
: ﬁhink‘there .should -- | e e

Tgs COURT: Now, is theye ,anithing slés before we

. procaeds | | P

As I say, I %ill have to put the hearing on

M, Kanarek's motiona cu.rer untll proba.hly sometine next week,

prabably shoub & Week,- to give the County Gounsel am oppor~
- tunity to review the motlion sbowt seéurity and preparing
 any oppositbn they wanut. '

5o, tentatively, I think I will se% it for a wesk

MR‘ KANAREK: Iour Honor, if I may, and 1 am sure your

, Honqx', though your Honor has atmcked By 1n‘bhgrity,
prefer not +t¢ attesk the Court's integr!.ty — . “'4.

i

THE GOURT: I wouldn't think that nould be a.*;ood Mu.
MR, KANABEK: There 1s no such thms za.s conttmpt of

THE CQURR: Maybe you are Eoing to invent somthiai new '
before this case is over.

MR, KANAREK: No, 1% is not o matter of 1nvontin§"'- .

' something. The law is dynamio, your Honor

THE COURT: If you have something to say, get to the .

. polnk, Hr. Kanavek,

MR. ;GANABEK» Yes., Ang that iz this., I say, I don't

wanb to, ceréainly, sttack the integrity of the Oourt, &nd
% | I smy thie; I think that the Court is being dtlatory on this, |

' % | gna T say 4t in this manneri That the County Counsel bas no

T4,
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_.poafiﬁion in this, or need have no position, for this reason -

| what we dre trying to get across is ~-

[ the re&é}fd‘xith any more of your cinments. I told you that
| I would hear you at the Eime of 1;1'19-' hgsr&px on the moticns.

oppose & motion whieh is, dn ernct, atfadcking the conduet

) Basying tha.t you haves the right to :m,lt . mtian md nobody'
| nas a right to oppose it; I can diaabuu yeul or et

y o « ..o 8 Ay
PO

_ _noticm. _ oLy,

21,831

THE GOURT: I will make that defermination,

' MR. K‘AN&REK:'I am trying to convince the Court.

L ‘ What I am gaying is this. The point is that the
security aspéct, we are not ﬁcauns with ncurit},r per ae,

THE COURT: M, Kanarek, I am not go.:tpé o clut;tér up

MR. KANAREK: Very well.
I was trying $o aomr:lnce the Court. _
. THE coun'r‘ The People of this County have & z-;gnt to

of this trial or the sgcurity arr&ng&mntt aurround:l.ng the
trial, . ' ' i
' I don't know uhax your point is, but ir you are

MR, KMMREK: ¥hat I am- aay,tng, your Honor, tm glst.

of our mo‘l:ion 1ls ﬁh& state ¢f mind of the Jurprs- ’A’# th:l: ah

point we am _balkins about whether or not thu Jurors --_-_*-*

E]
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THE GOURT: - mat 1s notf the point &t all. The
pni.nt is whathex anqu 1% going to have some tiwg ta
prepare yome opposition to what you Huve put: in your
aﬂfidaﬂ,t:: ox your. declarations. ; : o ]

. FANAMEX: Xt is the Pa;:pit of the Statu ;:f
Galifornn, your Honoz, because oy posiktion iw, I think
the )?aopiu are the ones who have tha standing here, not
the County Counsel. |

It 1% ovr powition that the states of nind
of the jurora are involved.
THE CODRT: In any avent, the motions \v:Ll’l M put
over for hearing to. s wesk from today at 8:45 aum.
Anytiiug further befors we resume?
(o responss.) ' |

 The same yulas apply so far as the defendants’
pmm@n in the courtroom i concernsd,

The femalé defendants will be brought into

-mnrt: this moxrning. Mr. Manson will not,

However; I want fo tell you, M. Xanarek,
sgain == I don't think it is neceéssary, it hax baen said
doxens of times throughout this trisl w- that whenaver he
indicates a desire to return to the cowrtroom ad conduct
himself. in a propsr maonsr, I will permit him to do so. ;

1£ he takes advantage of that as he haw in the |
past and indicates he ix acting In bad faith, I may nok
make that offer agaid, buk I make it now.
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Flease so inform your client.

{No vaspouse.)

I et hur'fnug

MR. KANAREX: Yen, your Honor.
THE COURT: All right.

We will see you in court.

(The following proceedings wars had in open
court in the presgnce and heaving of the wembars of the
fury, a1l defendants with the excaption of Mr. Manson
being present, all counsel with the exception of Mr. Hughss
being present.) |

THE ﬂﬂﬁk‘f& All of thn: deferidants axcept Mr. Manson
are prepent; all counsel snd all the jurors are present.

 Mr, Feuuath Daut, at his request, hag been
sxcused by stipulation of sil counsgel #xom further service
a3 an slternate juror in the case. '

Are you ready to prqécued' with your examination,
Mr. Kansrek «-

MR. KANAREX: Yes, your Honor, thank you.
THE COURT: -- of M. Crowe?

BERNARD CROWE, .
called as a witness by and on behalf of the Peopls, resumad

. the stand and restified further as follows:

THE. CLERK: Will you state your nase, pleass.
THE WITHESS: Rernard Crowe,
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CYHE CLERK: You are still undes oath, sir,
MR. FARARER: May T have just & momsnt, your Honor,
. |  cRosE EXAMINATION (Camensed)
BY MR, KANAREE: ] oy S ‘
R Mo, crm, the #z&aa that you have apokm of,

" that 2400 was for how much mr:tjuma‘l

¥

A I guexs ~~ I cnnldn't. tmr quitt how much
this was, somewhers apound 24 or 25, somewhexse {n that ares, |
Q You mean 24 or 25 kilos?

Yes.
Q A kile ix roughly %1007
4 Roughly, yea. | |
R It's £100 od the wholesale market, is that
- yightt

A I refuse to answer that question on the ground

MR. YANAREK: Your Honor, I subsdt the witnegs ‘hu '

 testified ~- has besn called by ths prosecution -~ that ia
pot golng to incriminate him in anykhing.

ME. BUGLIOSI: X object on the ground it is irrslevant,
your Hororx', '
THE GOURY: Sustained.

« EKANAREK: Wcu, then, your Horoyw, miy I mke an
offax m:‘ pruof. “

m GOURT: Ask your next gusstion.
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Q  ¥hat ix z Lid of marijuana, M. Crove?

A Excuss me, may I call my attorney to the

stand? “
 THK CODRT: Very well.

(Whereupon Mr. James Morgan, attomy For the
witness, approachas the witness for an off the Tecord
confarence, after which the following procesdings were had |
:lu opsn court on the record.) ‘ |

THE WITRESS: It has baen sometime ago sv I cannot
quite remember Lhat smount. I don't Temewber. ’
BY MR. RANAREK:

R You don't ressmber what a 1id is?

A Right, it has besn guite Aonatine since I, you
ko, indulged -« A

THE COURT: Just suswer the quastion. Do you resembes

THE WITNESS: No.

TRE COURT: ALl right.
BY MR. KANAREK:

@ How many 1ids are there in a kily

A 1 don't kuow. '

Q . Now, Mr. Crowe, when you left the house to g0
over to plek up Steve, do you remesbex that?

A Yex. ,

) Wap your state of mind such that -- let we

J
&
B




| 3z fim.

n

11

12 |

13

1

15 |
- 16
17

8

19

20 _‘

2

2 |

25
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withdraw that and I will ask you:
| What was your state of mind s¢ to what the

person that you spoke with on the telephons was going to
dot ‘ o '

ME. BWGLIOSI: Cells for 4 conelusion.

M. KANARER: 1t calls for his state of mind, your
Homor.

THE COMRY: Sustained,
BY MR. KANAREK: . .

Q You had had a aanutut.ion with s pnﬂon o1 thn

1

r -
5

A Yes. .
R And you were tolﬁ that than pc:ﬂon VA% cha:hq
m‘ﬂng is that r&ht’ . 'y t % PR

A Mot quite Like that, jmr. "Charldiet

R chariiq?

A ;ught.

Q And you had a convers ation with Chatlie, is
that xight?

A, Yas.

Q The person that you thwghi: way Charlie, :ight'!
A Yeah, right.
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| wouxd uhcw up .

Q@ And iIn that corwnr&a#ion ala ;éou have words as t0

‘what Mr, Manson or Gharlie was golng ko do, whers hé was

going to go arfver the connrsai;ian?
,A‘ w:.;u you mpaat the first pt.rt of your ltatnmant?
MR, KANABEKx Suraly, A
¢ . 'Iau. had o eonwrn.tion wieh & person that srou

will reput 1t a1l

bhougni; was Ch;rlie, or someone had told you was Charlie ’
righ‘b? | '
iy Yos, ,
& - And having that in mind, Aaid you. have & conver-
aat:len with the person thaf you thought was Chmviit as to
wnat hc was ga:l.na to do s where he was golng to go areer he

hung up the tﬁhphonq?

A  No, When I haﬂded the phone bmk to Rosina I

di,dn’t-' think anything else would happen.

X ﬁhﬁught perhaps the guy wauld come pub, which 1is

1 Charlia Te:: .

& .
| X ‘I thought maybe it wae B good posa;u;;mw tha;t he -
o LoF L m’

.fs. © That who Uould show up? ; R o
© Charlie Texi I 57‘ Voo

What was tha.t?

g

. ERA .
¢ s £ . PR LI
T "

& - ﬂell now, is your state —-

o
&1 4

When you wers on the telephone talking, -a1a; y“ou _

. thinl’ﬁi‘{%u were tu].»king to Mr. Wabson, the man that had. run
W: _ o .
| ofr/the $2 4002

“ . _-. +
. -I., .
H o F o - I
i = 4
.
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A ﬁo, I did 1ot know ﬂhD‘I‘Hll talking to, ALl I .

-know, a Charlie, another Chiarlie.,

& It was another Charlie?
A Yes. |
'ﬁ And your state of mind was such thay yéu did not

think 1t wes the plf:ﬁn that taog the 32,#09,_r43hﬁ?

Ne,the thought did not go through my mind,’
. & ' Pardon? . , | IR
A The thought did not go through my uu.mi at the
time, .
. Q zlnyour.mind this wns & d&rrercnt patraon with the

same name, Charliet

A Right.-
® Ther& ia mo question about that?

Q  Now, havigg.in.mdndsyaun-oonvirnauion with this
person that you say was another Charlle, was your state of |
mind such ﬁhai this other Charlie was going to leave the

] ares where he was and come into~H011ywood?

A Ne, I had no indication that someone wan aoming.

&  You had no 1naicasian,.xight7

'&5 - No. | .

4 . Iow, there is nio question in your mind that
you‘wénf-bver thgra|to get Stﬁve,'n;ght,‘and you,camb 5&5&
with Steve? B |

—Ji ~ Yes.
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G No question about _t_haﬁ

& Ne qﬁention about it,

Q‘. Do yqu rem&mber havlng a cbn?ersation wi‘ch this
gcntleman, Mr, Bugliosi on Jenudgry the 27th, a Xere two
days aza?

A Yes, I belieyve :o,‘ yés,

& ~ In answer to & questlon: A _

"Who was in vhe apaftm&nt 1r'anyori« ‘when iau
. reburned? | '
- "B Hanuon was in ’bhe apax-tmnt ®ith @
 gay nmed T.J,; Rosind and Steve and Del Nare .
.*alna there," ‘ .‘ ,
Do you remember telling that to Mr. Bugliosi?

& . Yes, | ' |

_MR. RANAREK: . o.«Iay 31‘. a.pprowh the witnou, your Honop --

¢ You remmbur that, 1 don*t h&ve %o :how it to you. |
’ IL Yas, I remember, | o

Q B S0 Steve was alrndy &% the apartment uhén you

A -No, I d1¢ rot sdy that. I mald I went to ged
bim, . |

EY Well, satnare is no question about 1it, whaﬁ time
did wu return after having laft?

A mxce I aaid yesterda;v, 1 think it wan around
anywhere betvman 1 00, 1130 er 2:00 o*clock, somowhcxe in

- that areab o ,f Er

;o | S Lot
_' oot
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G wmat time did you return? You 1-:# about 1:3p or .,
2:00 otoloek, right? When d1d you return, Mr. Growe?

A A1l I. can say, it was wﬁ:hin & period of trom

' llzDQ o'elosk that night until shout 2:30 or 3:00 that

moming that all this happened, so I cannot actually keep
pinpomting the exact time, though I made certailn statements

I amnn’é say I came back 11:30 or _1;30 or 2:00

o clock,. : or I lﬁft thai: time, It was before 3:00 a.m,, the
ba.lanue of khe evening, what happened on the lit of Auguat
e, . |
Q.‘ Did you feﬁl’.‘l 1}1:'. Buglicsl in a,niwar to & question

R pid you return?

A Yea, | .
g Abqnﬁ what time? i y i a
. ng, 3100 or h:OO &an."
; Dza you glve those answersg to the questions that

g '; I Jtm: ut'tarad to ¥r, Bugliosi on January 27, 1971%

-qﬂ‘_ Réphrasa tha same question that you asked ne dO

. I remmber.

HR, Kmﬂf‘{zx* May I approach 'the'wi.tneu » jbur Honor?
THE COURT: XNo, just Tead the quest&on. "

| MB. KAMREK- Very well. _

| & You had a convﬁrsation?

THE COURT: D6 you want the questioh resd or are you
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23
L% | ¥p, Crowe £old or stated in Mr, Bugliosi's pressnce,
S |

withdrawing the queation'e e fi I RN

‘MR, KANAREK: Very ull‘ I will have the questian read.

Py o }s »
(Whersupon, the reporter reuds the pndin; "N

quut;:tqn.) e

 GHE WITNESS: I wald from that time T was in thé
hoap:},tal, 'S mnembtrﬁhat.tim was 4:00 otelook on the way A
vo ths '_mupitan., abdut 100 o'clock, either that I seen the

| gime in tijm house, or in the hospitsl, one or the other. )

| Actually I was not unoonsclous, 30 I can say

parhaps ta the hospital at 4106 o -clock, mmetmlng 14ke that.

Y | tr, Crowe, 1 unt noW speaking of when you rebumd

to the apirtnnt ar-ter having left the apartment, thix is
- b}afaro the time that you tell us that Fou wers shot,

A. T Qkay, I cln aa:y 115*; about 2:00 or 2:30, aom:ething

| ilke trhat, pcml'mrn.'z.~
. ];6,.'

Q- You say it was 2:00 or 2:307°
A, Yes, around thexe,

I*IR KANAREK: Yowr Honoz*, Mr Bugliosi and I have &

g Did you return?
"he Yn.
"G About what tim? ,
ng, 3:00. o 4:00 a.m,,” t‘-h&t thﬁ.t is wna‘b

Weé have the mtipulation that he so stated on

| January R7%h, 197%. R C

] o
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MR, BUGLIOSI: So stipulated,

Q- BY MR, KANAREK: Does that refresh your |
recolieetion, lir. Crove, that yo& reﬁurned about 3:00 or
§:09 am,? |

A No, n;d.

&  Well, when you told Mr, Bugliosi -~

A I msntionod the tinme elsment. Maybe 1t was 3
mistake, what I was saying to the qugstion tha& Was amked,

' or someth,tng te that’ effeot. d

Q You think maybe there wu 2 mistakﬂ .

A !:u s yes,
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Q Well, you maﬁ this was not put down on thia
paper right? | ‘
" A I imagiue it vas, but T am just explaining to
you that I probably did mention the time,
Now, maybe one of the two people, uit:lus.i M,
Buglioss made 2 mistske, I did, or T did not hear the '
quutim right, or whatdver. |
| [+ ¥ow, then, Mr. Growe, will you tull tas which.
way was 17 That was & couple of days ago that you told
Mr. Bugliosi it wax three oz four auams  Bow, you are tulunq
us it is a2 different time, f i

A X mdudsing iﬁ fron the time that I got back

JEI‘O!I ElL Monte. o e -

Like I said, :l.t an about 11:30, 12:00, 12‘30 -
abaut 12*3&. maybe 1.60 whun ﬂe gat: Bu’k i:o the :partmm:
from EZL Monte, "

Se I was thl::e "’fbu,ghly a half hour. D

' Fiyst ve had & discussion, and then alw mads
the phore call and I talked to Chariis for, Like I zald,
gbout three minutes or less of wo snd I left,

It was &bout 1:00 when I left perbaps.

T got ovar there, 1130 or Z2:00 T got Back .
pexhaps, somewhére sround in that area. I domit er
xe saying 4:00 o’clock. Probably I was in the hospital
becaise I was xushing to do :mi:ﬁing. 1 was in such great
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A You were not in the hospital on Januery 27th
when you spoke to Mr. Bugliosi?
A Ok, ne, no, definitely not.
@ Were you undex the influsnce of snything when
you spoke to Mr, Bugl;l.osi.‘?
& - No, I was ok,
MR, EANAREEK: Tt is stipulated, your Honor, that on
.‘hmm:y t;ht 27th, 1871, in & conversation batween Me.
Crowe and Mr. Bugliosi, the following was stated -~ this
1s st lines } thmugh. 6 of what is the third pngs in th:i.#
trmicript-a :
"3 Who was in t:hp ;parmm;, if myom, .
vhen you mtumd‘! ¥ N
o 3 ngon was .tn the apartment vit:h & guy
| naxad ’r.J:., ﬁosm md St;m anid aai were. ﬂ.m 'r.A
thexe, o o
"q  Who is Steva?i .l L i BN
A A Eriend of mine,". |
MR BUGLIOSI¢ So stipulated.’
MR, KAMAREK: S stipulated that that is what M.
Crowe told Mr. Bugliosi on January the 27th, 1971.
- . Kow, my qmstion, My, Crowe, ia this:
Q@ When you cm back ~- when you came bagk fo
the spartwant you cswe back with Steve, a pergon that you |
had gone out to get and to come back to the apartmant with, |

-ig that what you ave telling us?
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A Right, that Ls the puxpose I left for. ¥For
what reason would I laeave? | ‘

Q2 You ars telling us that is the purpose you left
for. ' ' |

Yeu, to go get hin,

S0 you could come back with Steve, pight?
You, sure,

P 8 >

f 4

Q 80 he would be with you wahcu you gaw Hx. Manson |

m: Ghaﬂin or Whoevexr mn on the telephone?
10

A T didnait haw any - idta to m mynm. Na om" |

'um they wag coming over. I didn'i: hm any ml:wation

of the tons of the voice that thift Wnld b& amthing ai .
any violence or aiy ;»hyaical activity cq: anything of that

' ) !Ott‘-.

So it didn‘!: ron thﬁ fact' I swen him, what&var,

i wasn't snything, I #4d not thitk about it.
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" you have any convarsation?

L nisn, after gl1l; it was & year and & half ago, posaibly
two.

, ~215846
Q Did Roxine, when you came back, did Rosina and |

A Yes. Zveryons did.

Q Everyone had eonversation?
Fy Right,
Q@  ¥ight?
A Yes. Right.
Q What was said by each of }mi when you came back,
Mr. Crowa? ‘

A Like T suid-yesterday, basically about what
happened and how dfsappointed she was and upset about it.
I camnot recall the conversaticn that was
taken word for word in the apartment after wa cima back.

Q  How much do you weighy Mr. Crowe?

MR, BUGLIOSIY That is ;t:‘;faicvint. ‘

MR, KANAREX: ‘l‘hat:‘ has to do with v~ supposedly thau.

Was Kow alurﬁation, your Honor. }‘ - SR

THE COURY: Overruled. You Ay Answer. {

- THE WITMESS: Up md &m,,  From 273 o 293, ;:ouib!.y

304. |

BY MR. KANAREK:

g #And how tall are you?

A Five eleven and x halk.
| Q And how much did you weigh st the time that you

ARSI e
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- weight,

cams to this apmﬂimnﬁ o this evening?
A About 290 wowething, close to 300. Maybe
306, Something 1ike that. I was reslly big. I havs 1ot |

@ Now, then, when Rosina had that original
convexsation with whoa :t‘n‘u had it with at the ranch, at
the ;purm-nt, at that tm yfou wanted your mmy back,
r:l.ght, or thq inud%

'Q' nwm'z
A m: '*'N --',; :'}

LR #nd as far as you ware nommds you waxe
going to go out wherever BhiW pwrson was "that you thought |
was Chariie and do uepcthin.g abgut 1t in order to get your |
money pr the weesdt rs.ght‘z " '

A Wrong.

& You wezan'e gotng to do mybhms about: $£2
A N,
< Yor im‘?
L& ¥or sure.

R X see,

Then 1s there some veason ~~ 1 will withdraw
' ¥ag your state of nind such that you balieves
i:hnt: m-. H&tm vay I.ocxt:qd at the place whare this parsou
nmé == this pthey mulic_ was that you spoka tof




% |

=

- 18 ¢}

-

10

i1
|

<15

16

20 |

21

oo

2% 1

26

19 |

23

215845

A At that pavticular time?

R At sny time.

| Did you, in your mind, asocinte Mr, Watwon
with the plaeq ‘that Rosina had mppmadly calisd that
qv:niug% ' |
k A Asgociated? That ha waz associsted with the
picple there, or at that residence that she had galled?

Q . Did you think that Mr. Watson lived at. the

plags that Rwim ealled, thu placc that she ¢alled vhen
you spwka to this pexson you thought ’wu nemed Charlie,

thi: other Charlie?

A Yex. I had rhat impression, that ba had Lived
uhaxag ot whatever, and be was fiot there at that time.
That he wasn't there at the tﬁu, you knw, that the call
went: thiough,

& I ses,

. Aud you Imd no purpose in golng -~ you didn't
thresten to g0 out thlra and m tha nmmy or the weed?
A A o tiwe & DO,

3 1ses, :

. And you had nmr susn R:m:lm bafoxs in youx
1ife umpt: that evening; right?

A That is correct. As far ax I knbw. |

¢ Well, m, wap your stat# of mind such that you |
4pprom i}f what los:l’.na was saying when she said that if
Tex didn‘t: ratrn thc mnay or, come. ap -with the ntd, that

i

.,J
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you,; Mr. Crows 'ﬂu going to the Spnhn It’au.;ah_ and deatroy
averyona? I |
Wera you in favor of that langusge!
A Undar np clvcumstances.
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| I _gave the recelver. bmk to her.

25 -

o 'I see,
~ Yom got on the telephone end you told the pin;-:on

on the other end th#t waat Rosins had just sald just
wasn ' ;6, you uero"n'tn mad rt Anybody.

Is that what you said? e
& I éidn's say thet, | .1 ‘.;1;' i
< " fou atants? "s R @ N
A Wo. : T ST
Q Wha.t d:l.d you sayt o e

X % (2T
A I said all T wemt 1s the wWeed ox the mnay, ahd

 Well, no.. Befnra thon, ‘e a2id he didn't bnl:tevo
thai: he would do thab,
'R Fardon?
h-: 3 dauanﬂ; spund 1ike Tex would do something like

-that, . *Iha.t i my brother, I don'g b;liev& he would do-

that. I don't belleve it, I can't upderstand it. -
Something to that wffect, or the basis of that,
I said: ngi, all I ﬁmt is the wesd or the
.m:o,ney. And I gave her the phone back. I had nothing slse
0 ﬁay. . ' ‘ ~ . ,
| X gave her the phone b‘ack , and thet -' wis 1¢,
& 1 aes,

: f

When you sauns 1nto the place, into the apartment

: a.ftar coming back, #nd hmine; this gonversation, after

yaou bad been in there somg timc, you sat down, you pay?
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(A Say that again? S
Q pid mﬁfg after coming back after coming to that .
apartuent? | - -
A Sure, When I first got there, I walked to a
chalr and sat ‘down. - | ,
@ .And did pou have zny diusc:uu'iim aonurning the
weed? _
A Yes, I #nawer&d that. Yes.
& I mamn, after you came back. You had some
disgussion concerning the 'n‘qd? |
& . The first time? Or when I came back with Stévﬂ
Wiioh pne? | |
Q - When you say now that you came hack with Steve,
| A You are asking me the question again. You are
saying now., You will ha."vc to explain. |
3 ' Ask me the ‘question you want me to aﬁsmm
{ You can;é back with Stgn; right$
a;‘. Right, '
| Q. And you had some conversation when you oame back
concerning wesd; 1s that right? o
A Uhmwh, .
Q‘ Would you tell us what you said? ‘
& I can't, I anm -tpllil}g you I qan't quite remember,
When I dame back with Steve, Charlie introduced
himself o me, or scmeone intreduced him to me. '
‘ :Hu- was é;‘ebmg\ on the slde of the bed, and he

L mo%t wp and he nl;ook my hand,
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And I 1nﬁmoduocu Steve.ﬁ i _ , ,
Hu eouplinunttd Bteve's qhima, xnd Steve nt
ﬂéﬁn, and we got tc talking. »‘,]5 L : .
And he kept &xplaining {:a e §nnt he'doesn’t
understand Tex doing something 1;kt thig, :It-dpiintt e
sound Iike him, snd so on &nd 80 forth,
 And he got up und he salds Of course, I came ~-
de you wank me to go on? |
g Yen,
A fmhcn he got up and pulled the gun.

He pulled it thiee or four times o 0, About
four tvim‘ ‘ | .
| And hs sakd: Tﬁeuﬁ are not  loaded, but this one
1, | |

Now, in the courss of pulling of the trigger,
there was s_confernation_at the gane time, The conversation |
was coming from e, o

X sald: VWhy did you pull & gun on me? I didn's

pull one on you, | '

. And &t that kime, after the fourth shot, I
leaned forward to get up, and &t that time, as I leaned
forward, he shet me, and I fell baok, #nd I looked at
him, } | ' -

And then I got up -~ I triwd to get up -~ and I

- reXl,

At tht time, I tried to get up mentally, and I
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decided to play possom. '
I played pbsaom,and 1#1& #h&re.
At that timc, h¢ tﬁrned to Btev& and he sald,

i ’ -y 4

"Give me your shirt.," ‘j“\_ S .‘,'eh

And Stnvu ;aid, "Surc, brother. ,

I imagine he gave it to hiu, hbcluﬁe*he diﬁnlt
have one when I got up -~ when I apengd ny eyos tgthcr.:

And he sald, "Fear through avareness 1& 'where it
18 at, br awareness through fear i:<whorn~1t is at,”
Something on Shat order, or vige vefsa.

Then I heard him mention, "We are sven,” -

Later on, I found out that he kissnd Del's foot

and h« sald, "Now we are even,”

Then a statenent was made by Mr, Menson stating,
"If you people know what is good fér you, you'won't say
anytﬁiﬁg,“ Something on that ordey. An indication, or
whatever, I don't know.




abeL

T

- 16 :"

T 2]

>

1

12

13

M|

15

u |
18

19

21

24

25 |

% |

21,854

Q. You knew when you came hack, you are telling us
that Rosing; over the tcitghonu-, said thet you were going to

dentroy ivurything and all the people at ths Spahn Ranch.
You kiew that those words had been stated over that
telephons., ‘

A - Ohy, yes, certainly.-

g Righe?

A Yes, ‘

Q. 8o, when you cape back and you saw that person
you say iz My, ‘Metison was there, you knaw thit those wox‘dl
bad been utterads rtght?

A Oh, sure. ‘xu.a

T

. Was thern any digcunién about; doing' sowwhiug |

to the Spabn Rench? ,
A Yox, thava was.| . - I e
Q Tell ux vhat it was? | |
A  On the telephone, frm tht ym hdy' Rosing,

to the gentleman on the othexr end of the line.

R  So, you vams back tt:; that houss?
A Suxe,

Q Foowing that the state of nind of the person

on the other snd of that telephone was that you, Bernaxd
Crows, was going to destroy that ranch and k11l everybody -

theve; wight? |
MR, BUGLIOEL: Calls fox a conclusion,

)
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MR, KANAREK: It is his state of mind that I am asking
. RN STy % o - .
about, your Hondr. , SRS S

 THE CODRT: Read the qunticm. o
" (Tha guestion vas read by the repétﬂcir.)
, BUGLIOSI: He has no way of kunowing. -
THE COURE: Sustained.
MR, XANAREE: G  Mr. Crows,did you hava a gun?
- A “No, I didnit, N
\R o you, frow time to timm, carry & gun?
MR, BOGLIOSI: That is irrelevant, your Honor.
m COURT: Sustained. o
MR, XAMARER: Q. Did someone, M. Crove, after
i:he time that you were shot ~~ let we withdray thaff,
Aftér you were shot, you wers taken to a doctory
ig that right? |
A A hospitsl; yes.
A hospital?
- Yas.
Who took you to the hospitel? -
' The police, rascue squad, asbulance, socebody,
. How long was it after you were shot that the

& p o2 B ©

police ox the rescuse squad got thers?
# 1 don't know. i?arizapﬂ 45 minutes to an hour
ox ¥0. Something like that. T dontt kuow, . '
@ Now - -
& I don't km:fw 1 can't :mmbar. 1 was in pain|
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My thmxgh: wa# on that.

Q Mow, did mm - did fiteve have a g.un‘l
‘ | No.

A |
@ How do you know? |
A X know Bteve, He dihot have a shm He

- ds.dn't: wint. we to go back anyway.

;ﬂ. Pardon?
A Be dido'y went me to go back.
He said: Ioradc it. He gave ut thnc adviu,

- you hml my friend, to forget about it, you knuw

@ But you wanted to go bacl:, you are telling us

now?
A Suxe.

"-2'-
¥

. Coa .

1 e .

3 24 . [

’ R *,f P




o1

13

~ 1w

LI

1

12 |
13
u
15
16
|
8
.19.
a0
a
m |
2 |

235

21,857

10

2% |

8 Did Del have a gun?
A I don't think =0,
Q He may have though; right?
" He could have, perhaps.
R Well, in the type of work thab Del does in this
narcotios ‘businesy he emios & pgun with him, doesn't he?
A  Del -
¥R, BUGLIOSI: That awsumes B faot not in évidence.
'i“HE COURT: Sustained,
BY MR, KANAREK'
"y D:Ld you have a diacuasion with Del that night
concerninyg & gun? ‘
A I beg your pardon?
Q - Directing your attention to Del.
A Yes, '
" Q On ‘that night, at any time that night, did you
have & dlimcusision with f Del concerhiz’zg; & g’
A No., ER IV f |
& . And a,t nny tima thw mght daiq you have a dﬂ.se-

% o

¢usston with Jim concerning & gun? . ,
& I don't th:l.nk it was a. diacussion, ne,

»
3 T .
H F] . . ‘

Q What was 1t? o . .
. A In fact, it wam't & discussion,

L3
Fy

It takes two todiscuss., It wam"c 3 discussian.
I didntt have any discussion.
& - You had no discussion?
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L Ho. |
| But you knew he carried a gun?

A He carried one? Na. I dldn't know he cariied
one.

3 Y.ou: don't know that?

A No, T dﬂﬁ'b know 1f he na._zr-zjinq.. pnh;

Q4 You thought he asrried ories right?

A Way should I think he woum cmy oned 'ﬂmv are’
net gangsters, they are rriands off xﬁ.ne, ﬂ-iends » ananiate!,‘
you know. ‘ L '

x} Wh‘tﬁ you unf out on thi; ni.éhi: é' you h'&d nﬂcz"' ,
seen Mr, Watnon befors, you were golng to see aomedm that '

T you hﬁd nevar ssen before in e:mnoction with this purchase,

Bid yéu lg_e $0 1% that one of the persons with you carried
& gun? | |

A I beg your pardon? Ask wme thab a.gain.

& Bure,

On this night when you wers golng to see a person
who turned put bo be Mr, Watson, who you had nevar sesn

| before, did you. arrenge for someone, either yourself or

someone with you, to carry & gun?
A No. |
Q D’t‘xi-:l.nz the 45 minutes that you say that you ware
there before thu pouce came -- 45 minutes; xdght?
A I don*t roally know. It oould have been 10 o

| 15= it could have b“n k5, 1% coum heve been an hour.
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Waen you are in pain, you Are trying to ease the pain, and

'thai; ix all you know,

It seems like & lifetim, yon know, when you are

| hurting.

& How many guns ddd you ses My, Manson with?
& oOne, |
4 one gun; rigng?
. & ‘ Yes,
‘Q So, when Mr. Manmn 101"1: y he left with the guzz; is |
that right?
A& I lmagine. I don't know., Hy syes wemw nloaéd"

- and 1 wad playing dead. I guess h@ 44,

Q  After Mr. Manson left, did anyone take a gun off
of your person? ‘
A Ne. No, I didn't have bow,
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& ghix in that apartmenk b#fan !:Iw yoiiu o:r: the: xescus
squad or the smbulance, or uhichevmr way you want 1;0» texrm

1B

‘b the first to sey that an atnnmly :hauld contct with

2 |

B 1 of our examination, your Homox, and I see na legal bakis.

_ Q: A;Etar Mr, Manson left, did yun sek any gun in
th&t: apurtmn‘t: that night before the police ¢aua?

I bag your paxdon?

That i not c¢lesx?

Ask it ugng.n.‘

+

P n'ﬁa

Bure.
" That, n‘lghl:, after Mr. Macson hf,.'t., did you sae

11;, befors those pcoplu cm? AR
A Yes, Tdid. Yes.
' You aid, '
. Yes.
Rightt
© Yes. ,
And who had that Bua on thsir pexson, My, Crowe?
MR, MORGAN: Befors he answers, may I aconfer with
him, Yﬁu‘f Honor? |
« KANAREK: Your Honoxr, I have no cbjection, I'd

o p o B b

his clisnt, but ~~
. THE COURT: Then don't mpesk if you have no objection,|

, You wmay, Mr. Moxgan, .
R, KANAREK: It is fntexferfing with the continuity ‘

fo:’ it.
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(xr. Ho::gan and tha witness cnnfam)
m. mmz 'I'bank you, your Bonok.
THE COURT: Do you have the quastion in mind, Mr,
THE WITHESS: Yes.
| Ask wma it dgmin, please,
MR, RAMARER: May it b read, youx Honor?
© THE COURT: Reframe L{t, Mr. Ksnarek. :
MR. KANARER: Q  After Mr, Mansom left, Mr.

o

- Growe ==

A After he leftl.
Q.  Thatix right,
‘ pid you se& a guxt in that apartsant?

& N No.,
Q Paxdon?
AW
. After M., Msnson left the apartment?
Q Yax.
A - After T was shot?
|  Yes.
A Ha. .
@ Dk, you say you didn't see aﬁy gun?
" A . Mo, not after he left, no.

Q Was thers a gun in that apartment, to your
knmtlcdza, after Mr, Mangon left? ‘
A Mo. I don't know.
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Q  Well, who wes left in the apartment after Mr.

Mansoi left?

- A& Excuse ms, plaeass. Excuse mi. Excuse e, |
¥o, I cant& 'n_t:r that X know. Right. No.
R You can't say that you know?
A . After he left, uwo. o
B Q What do you meau? Why &8 itthat you can't

| sy that you kaow?

Jk L beg your pardon?
Q Why 1s it rhat you can't say that you know
that f:hou was B gun th-::n after My, Mangon left?
A . ‘Becauss T d:lrh*!: see one,
g !m! &idu't san one?

. nid yuu hear cmvnuatim hanomiqz ona?
‘A e
8 nd thdy?llk aﬂmt & gun mtrm. Manson
lare? L
- A Yo ,;"' Lo " '

R  Who was in the awmm:, Mr, Crowe, after Mr.
Hmzon 1efe?

A Mysalf, Steve, Ihl and Rosina. The fou_: of
us, | | |

Q After you ware sghot, what ix the £irst thing
that was done after M, Manson and Mr. Walleman, T.J., 1eff)

& Vall, everyone ran to me on the floor and asked

e f T vas all pight.
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And I told them: Shush. Let him get down the
ateps Elrsti T

| % safd: Call the sbulamce, and you all go
#head and get oyt of hers.

Arid they called the smbulance and évarybody
est, |
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raacue syuad or to the ambulance?z'

&  Who 211 left?
A&  Steve, Del and Rosina,
R So that whén the ambulance came you wers there
élone; right?
A Yes. ‘
Q And yom #rranged it so that these pquleywouldn‘b
$n~th§re when you wers approached by the police officers, or

whoever was coming as a result of the gall; right?

A Bight.
& Now, were any other calls made other than o a

g

A Other aalls? i N
Yiﬂt ' L2
At what timep o

Ab that time, arter you-wore shcta

LR

_,i‘ i *3“:
I don'{ know.
Paraon?
Ne, I don'd think so. I doubt it.

PP L F e PP PP

D12 you give thesepeople, either one of these
p&ople, or eny of them, Rosina, 'Del or Steve, anything off

of your physical body, off of your person, before they left?|

A . No,
a2 Hhut was the rnason? Hevre you were lhot,

Mr. Crowe, What we# the reason, what wag your state or mind

Not that I know or no. T don't think 56, I
Well, w- | , | L e

.




x

10}

AL

&4

i3

14

15

6 |
1|

8 !

19

.21.

.2

%

5

%. :

21,865 .

for having your friends, these people, leave your immediate

presence? WwWhat was your resson for that?

& Well, I didn't think -- I thought it was un-
necessary for them to get involved in a shootlng which they

_ didn't commit or they had no control of, just like myself, .

So ,‘ thére was no need to involve them in snmethmhg
that they had nothing fo do. with, to an extent, Thay had

nothing %o do with 4t, really.

S0, I dddn't want to make trouble for them, going
ta Jail, zetting out on katl, | an accessory vefore the ract
and after the f#gﬁ, whatnot. 1If was unmcn#ary v

&  And you thought if they were there, they might go
to Jail- mglw? ' | |

A, It was a good possibildty, yel.

q Why did you think there ves & sood posnibiii‘a.v

s .

they would go to jail?

A Btamse it 1s against iha Bw to shoot & pcrsén,
and I was a v:i.,dtm', So, it was 0bv1§us they wo_uid be
inclyded in the lnoldent. ' |

- R R And you thought, your 3t>ate‘ot,‘ mind was such

’ tl;a,t you thought Rosina, Del and Steve noul& be arrested

To:_:r‘l_"ltaﬁnd you shot; is that right?
A Haﬂng me ;hqtd |
§ Yos, , |
A  You mre saying that, or are you asking me?
What are you doing? ‘ "

u
€., !
. \
‘ .o
. S

SN
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Q Iam askipg you.
A You dre asking me? : ;
Aﬂk the questioh again, I don't understand it.
§ - Sure,
Your state of mind was such that you thought that

Rosina, Del and Steve would be arrested if they ware %Sere

| . when the police or the rescue people, or whoever, came to

the apartment, found them there when they came there as a
result of this call? |

&  That kaan!t the first question you asked me,
You éhépgpd it.

Q"‘.May I haveran*ans%er-tq‘this question?

A - Yes, | ' |

Because when something like that'happens,

td.my knowiedge, it will cause an investigation., So, quite
naturally, they would be confined, they would be under -
1nvastigation, and thet takes tinme; right? O whatever,
They would lock them up, take them into custody, which
would be obvious; wouldn't it?

Q And you thought they wauld ‘be takon into ousbody?

A Yea‘ _

4  So, your purpose was to have as Tittle evidence
arouitd there as. possible coficerning your being shot; right?
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- MR, BUGLIOSI: , Azzmntatiw.
THE COB"RT.‘.‘ Snab;:l.nad.
BY MR. RANARER: | . 3
f{ Well, wax that your nt.atu oftind, l-b:a Crowe,
‘wag to remove ds much mridama =¥ possible: cémmnims thege
pdopler, and youx l'hODﬁinl‘ f:du thq scene?
, BUGLIOST: Same_objection. S ; ';
- ‘THE "COURT: Ovez:mlcd, yOU TAY aRsWer
THE WITMESS: Ask the question sgain, please.
MR. KANAREE: May ‘t;h,qt be read, your Honox?
T.HE COURT: Read tha question. |
(ﬂharaupun the vaporter reads the rem::é an
£olLowks , |
QS Well, was that your state of mind,
Mr, Crows, was to rewove as much avidence ax
possible concerning these psople, and your shnat:ing,
~ from tha scene?") '
| THE WITNESS: As muah evidanice - I don't know whan
you mean. :
| I just felt that there had been enough trouble,
so vhy shonlii I cause any mora? I mean, I was shot and it
could not ba undone at that time, so why should I lmplicate :j
axyons else. any further,
What senge dogs it make’! Can you ul.l ne
that? - | p -
I mean -~ thers wag no avidam ox nothing., I |
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| an hour =- f& could be any;hing

. you lﬁt trying to th:l.nk, you’ kitow, o

;htsk did not want to inyolve them, I wmean, that would be
obylous, vauldn't. &7
BY MR. KANARER: .

Q] Then when thay left, you had no way of knowing |
that the pouu would ever get there, or the msbulance, did |
yuu’l ‘ ‘

A Not veally.
‘ Q Pardon?
Yes, in & way, ves, certainly I told tham to

call. Why wouldn't they call?l

R In other woxds, -ium, you were shot, and you, as |

far aw your state of pind was coucerned, you were willing to

have tverycﬁu laave thut could possibly assist you, on the
posuibility that gomsbody might show up thexe as the result

.of & phonw call, is that wight?

A Oh, definitely, »ight.

Q. And your estimate ls that it vas 45 minutex?

A I explained tci, you, X donit hu\m the tive

elements, - ‘ ’

Ii: coulﬁ havu heen tan, or fifteen, 45 miwtu, -

D s

It seenmed J;:lka a 1££et1m, t:he pa:ln, ymt know,

v:tth ten holes in yau:r hlndd,,a:, you axe tryin: Lo ho;!,d ong
) Have you ever basn vonvicted of ‘s felony,

Mr. Crowe? ' " | |
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A No, I don't know what you axve saying.
MR, MORGAN: Excund we, may T confer with my‘ cli,ant
én. thit p;xt.icuhr matter, '
THE GOURT: %ry well,
| (Whex‘mpon Mr. Morgan appromhci the witness
and holdy an off the yacord donversation with him after

which tha folloving pmmcding: were had on. the reco:d.)

] wmss: ’!u.
BY MR, ml: i
98 AJ.’L righf:, hw mny falnniw have you lmn
canviuh& of? ' - :
8  Oye, about’ !:m yaars dgo. Coe
Q YWhat :E-lony wu that? R
A 1 xeally dowrt reméubar Lt bmmu X jxm:

| ,::mlscr it when the. probation report or something wax

made out, I vaguely reswnber an incident ox something,
1 don't kuow, reaslly.. o
: Q You donté know ~~ wall, wax it frxesgon, or mn
it lpitting on the xldewslk? What was 1et
A I couldn't rewembar, X wax veal young. I

) 3unt turned 20, you know, sowsthing Tike that, I gms.

S Well, what waw tha falony?
| @. It remguber, 1 cantot yemember it.
-] I ser, .
Do you know =~ do y"ou know what couxt it was

‘iﬁ‘ Mr. Crowe?
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A Yes, it was back East.
% What nity?

A Philadalphia.

Q Penugylvanta? -

A Yes,

S8 And what was the nature of 1&, did it inyolve
szotiu or & gun?

A Na, no, ‘

R What did ix imvolve, Mr. Crowe?

A I cannot actually remsnber word for word,

Q ‘wm, would you tell ux in what fleld of

;ct;ivity it wax, Mr. Crowe?
A 1et me think -- I caunot Temamber,

& Was 8 gun involved in that?
A Yes. R
& Aud d you -hmtmgun*z
A Foo
®

- Well, hw was t‘h@ gun, 1nv¢1v¢d inn the falqny

thtﬁ, what was it?

A T. don't kuow, I guess I had 1t m: amthins

1 dnnlﬁ know, I cannot: quitt renmembar .

Q  You cantet remewber it?
A ¥o.
9 Well, you xecently had secasion to talk to thn
probation department in Los Angales County, is that
poprack?. | . .
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A ‘Iu.
R And you dumud that gf{-nsa with the
probation officer in Los Angeles Gounty, right?

‘A I'beg your paxdon. Ask thak qastion ngain,.
!ﬂh KAHARER': Sure.

Q Whan, yor went to the probation officer in the

| not too. distant past in Los Angeles County, you discussed |
 that martax back in Philadelphta with the probation officer
" have, is that correct?

Y Yey «~ u&uﬁg we, please.
Q xsm.’.'l].}i". o .
A m‘.ll yéu a8k ne that quéstion once mors, the

_ quat:l.on yaiu jnﬂ: asked el . - .

m‘ KANAREK ¢ May it be read, you:r: Honor, 80 thore is |
nothing lost ln the mpdtitim? e -; < $
THE :cam Read the fuestion, ‘ o
(Whareupon the rczo::ter xuh thﬁ pending
,queat::l.m as Followns
"§  When you went to tha probation offiver
in thm nok tc.mA distant past in Lox Angsles County,
you discugned that matter back in Philadelphia with
the probation pfficer here, ik that eorvect?”)
THE WITNESS: No, no, no. h
BY MR. RANAREX: |

¢ - Nowy you say that it hvomd 8 gyn. Wexe you
charged with robbary? |
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A No.
. @ Well, vhat wexe you charged with?
| A I maid I ¢ould not remembey, you lma-u, that
is what I keep saying, I don't remecbsy. .
-;ms COURT: We Will take ouxr recess st this tima,
ladies and gentiemen, do not converss with -mybnd nor form

OF eXpress an opin:ton regarding penalty until that i:m

iz £inally submitted to you. -
The court will recess for 15 ninutu.
(Recass.)

%
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THE COURT: ﬁll defcndants axcept Hr. Manson aré
present; all counsel, and Jurora Art preunt‘ | S !
You may priocesd, Nz, Kb.na,x‘ék. o
MR, KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor. .

& . Mr. Crowe, by whom ars you cmpioyid?

R, BUGLIOSI: It's irrelevant, your Honor.

. THE GOURT: Sustained. -
Q - BY HR. KANAREKy Mr. Crowe, on Mareh or, say, in

 Hay of 1970 you had already spoken to the polics concerning

th:.’a_» case, right?
& ' I veg your pardont -
Q In May of 1970 you had already spoken to the
palicu eoneerning this case, iﬁ that cdrrect?
A I don't kpow the t1me element, but I apoka to
them before about the case, yes, on several occasions.
¢  Yes, thut was bﬁrpreimay of 1870, 1s that’carrest?
‘ A Oh, yes, yes, | ,
Q . Now, in May of 1970 or the early part of this year

. YOU wers ehﬁrgod with forging thé seal of the 3tate of

Balifornia. : ‘
Do you remember that? ‘ ‘
‘ ¥R, BUGLIOSI: "Your Honor, I object. This is improper |

impeachment, and he knows 4t

THE COURT: Sunt#inad;' Approach the bsnch, Counsel,
(The followlng proceedings were had at the bench
ct:_d': of the hearing of the Jury:)
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THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek, yoﬁ know that is lmproper.
MR, KANAREK: No, 1t is proper,

THE COURT: Just a moment. Are you contending that thig
was & felony donvietion? ' ' ’

MR, KAHAF}EK: No, he got & benefit from the People., He
_got & benefit, he was charged with forgery, including the
forgery of the Great Seal of the State of California, and he |
was allowed to resolve that in a way advantageous to him
in connection with this very case, because -~

' PHB COURTY Make youpr offer of preol,

MR, KANAREK: My offar of proof is if he would tell the
Prugh, 4if he woﬁld fesbifythat hie was charged with forgery,
472 of the Penal Code, and counterfeiting of the dUreat Seal
of the Sthte of Callfornia, your Honor, and recelving
stolen property -~ )

THE QOURT: Get to the p:oin'&, What is your offer of ‘
proof? ,
MR. XANAREK: My offer of proof is, if he told the
bruth thet he would ssy that because of this case @nd his
posture in this case, he was allowed to have a resoluticn
of that that was advantageous to him.. -

MR, BUGLIOSL: He has- no evidancc of that, your
Honoz', he has no evid@nnﬁ ur that.

THE COURT: Thet ap;&elms to I;m Just an 1;1:111';&*.: way br
trying to_get in acmthing that you know o be :I.na.dmiuihh. ,

Do you have &ny evidence of this? . .. "

MR, KANAREK: Yes. R
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THE COOURT: What? L d.;ﬁ‘
MR, KANAREK: Youp Honér;:the evidoace 1s that this
is wﬁat huppened the circumﬁtances aleuriy lhaw. “1 ;
THE, GGURT* I want to hear, HNake your offer of proof
HR. FITZGEHALD; I think the Jaw. allows e?unael to ask
AT there iz pendipg agaigst the witneui.a aaievﬁrdaéeuted
by the same office of the District Attorney’ of the-same .

That 1s permissible impeachment.

THE COURT: He did not ask that. -

ER; FITZGEBALD If the case Nr. Kanarek is referring to
is 8t111 pending, the theory being bhat & witness
testitying with the pendins caye againlt him is going to be
beholden to the prosecution.

THE COURT: But he did not ask that,

MR, FITZGERALD: No, he didn't,

THE CQURT: How, Mr. Kanarek, I have seen you in
action long enough to Iméw‘, .83y, thet you have no morals
orlacruplgs when it comes teo doingisomathing.tham'is
irproper, and you know it to be lmproper.

B -'Now, if you want £o get at this in & proper, legal
way, I will let you do 1t, but T em getting & little bi
tired of the businees of your unethlcal eonduct.

o 'In my opinjon you know exactly what you are doing, |
and‘when;you daid that you knew it was lmproper,
| In your offer of préor you have given me nothing .'
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to indlcate that you know what you contend to be true is
true., It was simply an indiract ﬁay of getting into the
record something you never could have gotten in 1q'any other
WAY » . | |
It is improper impeachment,
Mnﬁ‘Kﬁﬂhnnxa Your Honor, I can ask him the question —- |
THE COURTt 'that 1s not the point at all, apd you

Al right, let's proceed.
(The following proceedings were had in open court
in the prasencs and hearing of the Jury:)
| iR, KAWAREK: Your Hopé@, may the redord reflect that
Hy. Horgan ane’hgain has conf;rrud e
THE CQURT: Ask your-noxt'qﬁgstion, Hr, Klnﬁrik.
" HR. KANAREK: Is that & fair statement? I just want
the record to reflect it. ‘
THE COURT: Ask youp next question,
Q EY MB. KANAREK: MN¢, Crowe, are you.prOilntly
awaiting arditpOniwion of & eriminagl case in the courts?
| 'A I refuse %o anaw.r on. the gronndu I mey inoriminatse
myaelr, on the advide of my attorney,
MR, KANAREK: That is not pernigsible, your HOnor.
THE GQURT: Answer the question, Mir, Crowe, |
THE WITHESS: Aak the qnestion again, please,
BR, KANAREK: . Hay 1t be read, ycur Honor?
?Hﬁ COURT: Do you presently havu & eriminal ocase

LELIS .
T a——
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pendiﬁg in the courts?
THE WITNESSt: Yes.
§  BY MR, KANAREK: What case?
" MR. BUGLIOSI: I oﬁjact,‘ your Honnr,'-it"t drrelevant.
MR, MAREK: 1t .i: affered on the basis of the benefits
acerued, ‘ S '
" MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Koner, hn iu: haking a staument
that ‘benqriu are abcru;n;-, . abaew £0 that,
TBE COURTy Suatainod. L . -

1
®

MH. BUGRLIOST:. - I would ask tha Gourt: tn admoniﬂh the’
Jury ‘Bio diaregard that gratuitéus ﬁta.’ceunt by brr, Kanarak

§ ! oy

your Honor. o
STHE COURT: The jury will d;iarggaz‘é', Ne, ,_kmkrak'f

| statenent,

Ask your next question, ,
9 BY MR.V KANAREK: On December 2, 1970, Mr. Crowe,
were you in court in Santa Monica?
MR, BUGLIOSI: It:1r s i;-relevant .
THE COURT: Sustained, §
@ BY MR, KANAREK: At She present time, lir, Crows,
as you it there on the witness stind, 1s your state of

-

, m:lnd such tha:b you know that you havc not yet been

aentmmd on 2 cass in Santa Mbnica,?
MH, BUGLIOSL Ti;ii :I.a irrelevant, your Honor.
MR. KAMRE.K; ,Th:i.-s, your Honor - |
| THE GOURY: . Sustained.
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MR, KANAREK: May we approach the banch, your Honor?
THE COURT: Ask your next question. |
MR, KANAREK: May I make an offexr of proof at the

| . bench, then, your Hohor?

THE COURT: You were given thab opportunity, Mz,
Kansrek., Proceed. | |
. Q' BY MR. KANAREK: In December of 1970, Mr. Crowe,

you knew {:hat you were g&ing t0 be & Witness 4n this case,

is that correct?
&.  December what?
Q Decenber of 2970, . ‘
" I thinlc 50, ; ; k3| not sura on the date whcn J: got

4 € %
#4! . ,:‘ ,

{ - Well, yonr state of minﬂ was auch in Decembcr '
01‘ 1870 that you knew that you whuld be A witness in st;hia aur ;
is that corrtet.'r

LI

E I don't remember tha dete on the lubpqona.
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] In nncenbar | |
A Yex, I think %0, the 28th of nncwlm: oY Bomg

' thing like that. “I'm mot suxe.

2 In mambox of 1970, My, urm, and bafors
Decembar of 1970, your stste of mind was such that you koew |

| you vers going ko be & witness in this case, is that correct!

A Decenbelr, 19?0‘1' Ko, the only time X ktmt, when
I zqt subpoenand, I mm ‘nothing definite until 1 gnt the
au‘bpum,. BT ‘

] ‘TatVs say in the sumuar of 1970, your state of |
mind was & wuch that “yout knew that you'would be ' witness In
this case, s t:hat aorrwl:? o . : :

A That coultl han been 2 punib:l.lit}'» ws.
{ - Iouitnn&hat._m WO ,
Your thinking was, as ynu pm: :h:, that 1t comld

hmu been a possibility that you would testify here, right?

A Yas. ,
q ‘.ﬁaat: iz not a pauibility, Qhat; is a rveality; |

‘thet is fox sure.

. MR, BUGLIOST: Argmnw:iw.

THE COURT: Sustafosd, .

THE WITHESS: Now it £s & reality, it manifestates
;Li:u,'lf, - ' : |

THE COURY: Wait fox the ruling, Mc. G:m.

~ B’Z MR. KANAREX:

Q At the time durm,g m :mn of 1970, it your |
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m:lnd you wers t:hink:lns that yau :muid be a witnass in

' this canu, is that correcty

A T manot yure. Whenaver I ;cn the subpom,

‘ tlut; 1s when I knew I was going to De a witnesy.

Q You had talked to policu offioars on how many
oceasions during 1970 concerning this mu,‘ Mr, Crowe?
A X cammot remesber,
@ Pawdon?
A 1 cannot yemember == uwr;l times,
Q How many timeal *
A X san give you & round-gbout figure.

- Fixst the hm:l.cidp == a cotple «= I donft kuow, |
nhxea, :Eom:, £ive f:imu - thru times, somathing 1ike
that, | o

. By the police ox tha aut;hoﬁt:iti, uﬁit do you
oean? - | -
" Your ox five times, wowething like that T guess,|
I don't. know, son somevhexe 1n that ares. ‘

Q@ And who d1d you spesk with, Mr. Crowe?

R Iﬁvnt:lzm;ins officers. When T first gok shot
and I ﬂas gbing to die I talked to homicide, Those pecpla
I did fot pew agaln ~= % Wax on'my dea,th bed.

‘ After tzhat: X talkcd‘ wit:h the uqatuiggi::tua
officers. e N : :
8 would youL Tiame m of;' theix names?
A ifx hu:: iﬁ mtioned I could, you kaow, )
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would gather that i ik, u
ot right offhand, I dontk,

R Do you kuow Mr. Sartuche?
‘A M. Sartiche?
| QL Yes.
r Yen. b
Q You spoke with him concerning this case, right? .
4 ¥ think %0, T think that is hix sase. |
@ You think? |
. A Tmonot im:‘& of the nane.
/. M. mmm, did you ise lb:. Gutietxaz?
A _:  Yes.
@7 You have spoken with hin?
A ves. T L
A Rightt . . R
A Yew. vl e
R Did be tell you this was the oxfua of the
mﬂ - : C ' )

M. BUGLIOSI: This is argmnt:aﬁin and ridiculous.
THE COURT: Sustained.
. RANARRK: .
) Well, in your dimunibm uith HMr. Gutlerrex,
it was conceming thig case, no qu_auﬁi.ou, xight?
A Yes, that's yight. |
4 And My, Sar!:uchu - it was also mmmns this
cane, Tight? .
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A Yes. =~ who is Myr. Saptucha?
Q@ - A pet'son gthar than Mz, Gutierrex who is a ‘
Los Angeles police officur you have spom with goncerning
this qase? L '
. A Yes, certainly, right,
L Q Would yaulteli. us on what dates a'hu# were,
these conversatious nre, Hx, ﬁxm? :
A I couidirx very wal‘l. rensber thé dai:as. h 4
cannst: vary well ::mbar the dates,
2 Whers did these convergations rake plan&,: l-fr.
‘:::Mé | | |
& In the Hell of Justice here on tha £1fth floor,
oné in the new Gounty =~ I saw the gentleman hcrc, the
officer. N '
" § By the new Ooﬁnty, jrou ﬁaan the new County Jaill
. Yeu, thenw County Jail.

Q You were in custody?
A Yes, I was.
Q. Right?
A Yes.

. R And you wexe in cuatndy or & case mvming
matters ,in Smtu Mon:l‘.ea, r:&ght?

A I xefuse to anm:a th qx&eﬁtiom

MR, xamnx: Youﬁﬂqna T

. MR. BUGLIOSE: fers nm.evmm o -

-THE COURT: Anm:g thi ,quggtign. |

-




10

11 -

12

13

14

15 |
%
7 b
% |
T I

- 20

21

2 '
|
2t
- 25 :

- days ggo, 1 thi;nk :u: tﬁaﬁld have been a policeman -~

% |

21 Q% .

T Ak g WU

. BY MR, YANARER:

g And would you tell us vhat period of time you

ware in eustody ﬂur:.ng 1970, Mr. Crowel

MR, BUGLIOSEZ: It is irrelevant.,
MR, KAMAREK: Your Homox, it gosx to the bemefits,
if your Honor wishes T will make argument at the bench.
It is clearly relevant.
THE GOURT: The objection {s sustained.

| BY MR KAWARER:

Q ¥hen you wers on the £ifth floor discussing
these :mm:, the matters pertaining to this casd, with
the Las Angeles pauee offiacﬂ, ware you fxihe pruenea

of any dtput:y .distriei: attorneys?

Yos. -

Mr. Bugliosi?

Yes.

Mr. Kay?

4 When I was in the prenenm of the afficara, the -

D P o P

| invut:igat:ing officers?

Q ) Yas. .
A ¥o, I don'k think »o. .
Q9 . You #pah to Mr. Bugliosi ’when you were not

'talking to the poliuu affi.ou:w, i that rlahi:?

A -1 am not ;um, L Ehick one tims, that iu i:uo

I ﬂid nnf: know thp om;u‘:iuni of th& ‘people.

+ -+
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@ In 1970 41d you talk Eo Mr. Stovitz of the
Di-strict Attomr*# Office, Deputy District Attorney Stovitz
A Etovite? I cannot ramember. I don't kngw, I

ttlkod to so many people.

Q . You talked to a 1ok of people in law anfercamﬁnl:

nnmrning this casxe, r:tght.?

" A No, about -+ do you wint me to count them ox
something =~
I don't kiow, two, four, six -~ two, four ==

. six paoplt -= gight people with tlw two hmicidu, ‘gince 1t

heppened, ahout uight people &1l tosethl::

26

ot |

.o |

%1

2

?




5¢~1,

X,

S

H

12

13

14

15

16

1

¥
S
2 |

2 1

2%

| getting out of custody, in connectfon with this case? T

i3

21,885

~ How, werse you in custcdyimgfhéw”long‘were you in
custody-dqrihg the periﬁQTq?,191§,-ﬁuring the ysar 1I970%
MR, BUGLIOSI: I_§bj§¢t;‘§5unfﬂpnogr‘ ;t:pairrglgvant.
THE GOURT: Sustmined. . - o i
Q] BY MR. KANAREK: Did y0u~hayew§.?onw§?§ation'

4  Whigh case iz thet?
& Did you have a conversation with & police
ottiesr‘whiia you vwexre in custadyreonnﬁrnins your getting

" out of custody for whatever you were in tustody about
‘because of your testimopny in this case?

A No, I was not sure I was golng to be g witness
until I was subpoensed just like I was subpoenaed by you to

| be & defense witness for Manson.

IHE COURT: Juit-ansﬁsr.
THE WITNESS: I don't know,
THE GOURT: Read the question to the witness,

the
(Whereupon, /reporter reads the pending quespion

. to the witness as follows:

_ "Q pid you have a conversstion with a
police bfriccr whiln you were in nuntody'concerning
yonr‘gabting out of custody for whatever you were"
in 6uatody abouf because Of your testimony in this
aase?") |

THE WITNESS: Oh, no.

| with a police officer, Mr. Crowe, in oomnectioR with your ~ |

T
LI
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Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, ¥he mubpoena that jyou are
speaking abous, Mr. Crowe, is the subposna I gave you this

worning, x»ight?

A&  Yes, yor.
& Now, my qunﬁ.{dﬁ 1s, st the time that you were in
custody was there any discussion betwesn you and the police

| officer 'abuﬁt getbing out of custody? .

- A& ‘What police officer -- I don't understand the
quos‘bién-. Ra;;hun it fér ne,
& ﬁ*ﬁgﬂ you sre in the County Jall, talking to a
police officer coneerning this case, right?
A Yes, o .
§  And in that conrorsution.di& £ht poilce officer

-talk to you sbout your gef%;nﬂs :ogtf of ‘the Gounty Jall?

A No., Lo v s
Q  Never mentioned that? -

A Re. . ‘ ‘

Q - I see, and what police otfit;er 'i.iai;\,i‘b ‘tﬁat you |

spoke to in the County Jail while 'you were in du&tédﬂ

- A I don't know his name, but I can show him to you,

@ Do you see him in the -aourbréom?
A Yes, ,
& Which gentleman is it?
A The gentleman in the fourth row with the gold suit
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. About s

Mr. Sartuche?
‘Yes, Sartuche, I guess. ;ﬂ' ‘
The gom'lémtn who raiged h.tl Jeft hand?
Yes, T '
“KAHABEK: Hay the racord.refloct thn& 1% rutlects
Hr. Sartuahc, youruﬁonor? }
THE COURT: I don't know'whather 1t dnen orunot -

,Par.ﬁ

| Mr. Kengvek. Ask the person whét his neme is.

‘MR, BUGLIOSI: So stipulated, ¢ - ' o o
| THE COURT: AL pight,
'@  BY MR, KANARRK: And At the time that you weve in

| oustody ama spoke to Hr, Sartuche concerning this sase,

you spoke to him eoncerning the case you wers in custody

 gbout, right?

& Yel. - ,
& You disgussed -- and wWould you tell us Hhat

1 did you say 4nd what 4id he sa; &t this conversation?

- A What was I in h-rc ;E‘or, and I tolﬂ him and that
1s all that was to 1it.
. And he suiled and said, '"Okay, stay out of

| trouble," you know, the father bit, you know.

Like Cather, like son, you know, patting you on

2 | the head zt‘nd.a:ying, "Stay ouk of tmuble,“ and "See you

lster." 'That is all,

It was sbout this cade, the cann you are talking
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-G Wnat did you tell him you Were in trouble about?
' MR, BUGLIOSI: ;1‘1_18;1: is irrelevant, o

THE COURT: Sustained. _

MR. KANAREK: Your Horor -- then may I aﬁprqach the

‘ bcnch‘!

THE COURYT: Np., FProgesd.
Q BY MR. KANAREX: But you did disouss wiih him,

| then, yaur matter, ‘thér re&ac’m thet you wers in gustody,
~ right? That wa&s discussed with him?

L He asked me & question about % and I gave him
an answer, you know,, that 1s all it was,

It was not’ & digeussion, 1t was jnlt &

- question and an mswer. Q= A,

Q- - Now, when you have heen in 60\;:-3 in Sants Monica
in connécyion with the snm:.nr you were in oustody for
in I’é?ﬁ' _— |
A I beg youi j;zgrdcni '
& You wete in sourt in Santa Moniam .'m sonnection
with the matter you were in cuato:ly in, in 1970%
" MR. BUGLIOSI; 1rr11avant‘,‘
~ THE COURD: Sustained, - . o
Q BY MR, KANAMEK: While' yéu wers in the sourthouse
in Santa Monioe, Wr, Crowe, aid you gisouss this case
with- anyons in theb odurkhouse? * S
A No, not to my knowkedge.- Do I remember.it?. -
Ko,
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X daidn't even know L was -going to be & part of it.
_ pertaining to that individual Charlie Hansong®

' you had a conversation concu‘ning Ch'ariic Manaon &t the

‘, time when you were 1n courﬁ in Sants HMonlos ooncerning your
10

. eourtroom when the court was not dn.sulaion?

- Hp, Crowe?

21,889

g You mearn you may have discussed 1t?
A No, there is no doubt about ity I had no reason to.

I knew there was & possiblility because of
cofiversation based on, you know, "What happened to you

Q@  Right, and you had conversation at & time ~-.

casd, right?
A No. :
' J-Q Yoy never had tho.t k:l.nd of ‘a conversation?
A ot in vourt, m. A

L4

& Did you have 1t n the qorr.taoz-s ‘or 4 the
NN ’ 1 "
A Ko, no. S

Q. Do you know what a daput.; Diutriut Attorney :i.a,

-

A Ies, theé prosecutor.
@  Right. And you know what & police officer is?
A Yes, '

& And while you were ip Santa Monica, on occxsion

there, »ipght?
A I beg your pardon?t _
¢ On occasion you had £8 - - *o_Santa Moniea in
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"

'connectiori with _your ¢ase, which was in the Santa Monica
| Superfor gourt, rie;ht? | |

A Yes, .
9 And while you wers there ab San’ca Honica did you

: discusa My, Manson with the Dcputy Digtrict Attorney in

Ssnta Monieca?
A No,
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'A' | - . .- . (I : e
R Are ym, k. thlm tim wai‘t:i,ns mtnnqiﬁa in
c:onmction with thﬁ: cise in ﬂant:a Monigal '
A vxutuutommronthummdnmaiumy‘

| inoriminate myself, and on the advice of my aktoromy.

THE COURT: Anwwer the quastion,
MR, MORGAN: Your Homox, way I approach the \ﬂ.tmn?
THE COURT: I dw.'i: think it is mcnazcy ‘
Anwwrr thl qmit:lon, M. Cxowe.
Did you hear the q:u:ticnt Are you :prcmtly
muit:tug santenoing? .
© HE WETWRSS: AL T now is it s mmmcz, I guass. |

‘ I &rm't kﬁom It i nac ovey with,

MR. KANAREK: You axe awalting mtonc:lus on that

|Mﬂ; is that vorrect, Mr. Crowe?

THE WITNESS: - Yux, I guess.
Is that right? |
, . KANAREX: Thauk you, Mz. Crowe,
THE -Hmss: Mo, it is nok right, |
My at;f:nmjrynys it 1¢ not right.
He 14 ny attoraey. I don't know,
, THE COURT:  There 1w nothing pending.
" Any questions, Mr. Xeith?
MR. KEITH; No, yous Homox.
THE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi, any redivest?
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m. BUGLIOSY Juat very, very few, your Homor.

R’EBIBEGT EXAMINATIOR
BY m. EUGLIOSL: |
‘Was Dal 2 Negrot
I beg your pﬁmjdpn'l
Was Dal x Negro?
Mo. o
Is Steve & Wepxo?
¥o.
Ix Jim & Negro?
No, ‘
At the time that Mr. Manson shot you, did you
have 2 knife on your persont t
Y Ko, | . .

Q Ak you. testified that you did mot haye a gun
on your. pevson; is that corzect? ' |
B A That is coxrect. .

xR Ware you amd with any type of a deadly ox
offmiw veapon uhatnmmr

I 'm.; S

o D you, At gmy ti’m,jtau lgz Hsnuw that you
wexe arned in sny ﬂuh:lon‘! e

A Fo. {;*.;i SR L

MR. BOCLIOSL: Mo Zurther qunat:ion:.

THE COURT: Any raﬂrour :

Q%'_ohﬂbﬂ‘,ﬁn
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- MR, KAMARER: Yews.

) CE
T Ri?:emos-s REAMINATION
Q] um L‘m. you afa wicing a book; x:.ghi:!
MR, BUGLIOSL: fi.'hlt is irrelevant. = - - - R

THE WITHESS: No, I am Hgt. .
THE ‘COURT: Bungm&‘”i ’

You m step dowm, six.
'!!HE WITMESS: I, 'w:l.sh 1 was.
MR, BUGLIOSI: Ths People call Michssl Erwin
NR. mmmi Your Honox, may 1 address the Court,
piunr . :
THE COUMY: Yes,

Eﬂl. M}M May this ﬂ.tnna and mysaif be excused?

IAHAEEK‘ Your Hondy, he is undex subposns to
retuxn on a'abrwy the 8th at 9100 a2.m. i
| MR, MORGAN: Until Februsry the Bih?

THE COURT: Yews, Myr. Morgan. -

MR. KANAREK: Before Mr. Crowe leaves, your Homor,
T wonder Lf your Homox can inform him sbout the publicity
ordex? | | :

CTHE COURY: Ave you fomiliar with that ozder, Mr.
liorg&nz |

m. mmnx Ko, 1w pot, your Honor.

- THE COURT: Tha erk will give you a copy of the




10

- IE

2|

!15 o

18

1.
Ly B

-

,22‘ '

B3

1 |

16

ir

10

2

21

23

Ves

%

71,89
oxder, Mr. Horgan. |
WALl you advien your client that he ix subject
to that ordes? a o
ME. YORGAN: Yeas.
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| THE CLERK: -~ and nothlug bub the truth -

‘ zi;abﬁ‘
(Hm chul !mm cutm:: tlu cbm;'nmﬂ) ,
THE CLEBK: Would: you xain yous: :ight md, p‘.laau. |
Would you picau repait aﬁt;r e,
1 do solemiily swery --
THE WITHESS: I do molsmnly sweax =
THE CLXRK: <~« that the testiviony X may glve .,.‘.

PHE WITNESS: - that the testimony I may give =

THE CLERK: ~- in tha tause now pending ==

~ THE WITNEES; -~ in the causs now panding =~

m CLXRK: =~ before this court «- |
THE WITMESS: ~- befora thix court ==

"IEE CLERK: <= shall be the truth -=
| THE WITHESS: -- sBall be the truth =
| THE CLERK: ~-- the whols trath -~

THE wmmssz -~ the whole truth -

THE WITHESS: ~- and nothing but the truth ~-
THE CLERK: == so help me God.

THE WITNESS: So balp ma God.
‘ THE CLERK: iim.ild you be ssated, pleass.

Would you p‘tun matn and spall your m

| m wxmss: Michaal Exwiz, E-y-w-i-n.
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MICHAEL ERWIN, .
called as a witness by and on bahalf of the Psople, having

| been Ffirst duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, BUGLIOSL:
Q@ Whet is your cecupation, sir?
A . T sm a box boy and a student:,
-] ¥a you know an individual named Gary Hirsman?
A Yas, I did. j
MR, BUGLTIOSTt Your Honor, I have here a phiotograph.
May :f.t: be marked FPeople:s P2 by mcorpoxiﬁion, by reference;
to Superior Court vase No. 0374527 |
THE COURY: 7t will be so merked,
BY lﬁ BUGLIOST ' '
R I show you Paople's P-2.
Do you know who Lz shown in that photograph,
sir? o '
Yex, I do.
Who i Fhat?
Cary lem
How old was Hioman?
X believs, he vas 34,
Q. Could yeu h:hfly sxplain your uquaintmship '
with Hr. Himauf ~ |
| . MR FITZGERALD: © 1t 44 tmsistaxtel and frzeleveat,

» 8 » O
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yous: Haner. | . {
* THE COURT: bv-mlad
You may mmr:. : R
| OHE WITNESS: Adswer 4t7° PR
MR, KANAREK: '!'om‘-‘ Ha:tor, I undq::at:md f:hiq 18
coming :!,n only againgt =~ ot againtt: Mr. ﬁlnlcn. I
wonder 1f your Hopoz would so inform the jury. ' .
- MR. BUGLIOSI: That is txzue, your Homow. The People

. are offering this evidence only aéainan Defendant Susan

Atkins.
:ma‘ COURT: The jury is admonished that the testimony

of this witnass g to be considered only against Miss Atking

and not wﬂ:h vagpact to any of the othex daferidants. |
MR. KANAREX: Your Hopor, T wonder 1f w might approach|

 the bench briefly so that I can make & certain point to the

Court?
THE COURT: Having to do with the :l:ntimouy of this
witnesa?
KANAREKz Yu s Your Honor.
THE GOURT: Vary wall.
, {Whersupon 81l counwsel approach the binch and
the following proceedings occux at the bench outside of the |

.hur:l.ng of the juryi)

m KANAREX: ‘!our Honor', my motion, your Hancr, is

that thn :Diitriet M:tomy wmaks an election.

" If tm elects to put this matter ¢oncerning Gary
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Rinmen on, I ask for & mistrisl because of the fact that
mexe adsonishment to the jury is Insufficient. .

It will vot be possible, the jury cannot,. in

| the posture of thin case and the ::ulati.mthip that. tha

District Attorney slleges between thews parties, even though|
your Honox makes the admonisiment, it would be ineffective,

| and it is & denial of a fafx triel, a falx psnalty irzial,

under the due procesy clause of the Fourteenth Amendment,
and dendal of squal protection under “tha Fourtesnth Amend~
mnt:, and also’ denlsl of dus process undex tht Californis
law, for your Homox to sllow dnto evidence anything concern-|
:r.ng this allcgsd henicﬂa againat M. Himn. |
‘ 1 rvefer you to cases 1ike Stein vE. New York
whare the Appeliutn Courts indicate that it is m:ainiy

) gymoastics that the jury cannot look t:hfoughs And T think
it 4% so pujudieial heszing sbout Hinman, that that being
. the case, mers adsonishment not sufficing,

1 ask for x

wistrisl, or that the Distyict A#tcrnéy aot use it in this

| fotat trial.

-y
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MR, FIZZGERALD; I will join in that motlen,

MR, KETTH: I will, too.

MR, RITZGERALD: I think thers is something to be
sald for Mr, Kaneyek's mobion, “ ,

THE COQURT: How doss it differ from the typlsal
'Bruﬁonwnranda problem? Tht‘couits bave upheld it when =
statement does not implickte a co-defendant.

i don't know what this witness is going to 887«
Apparently He is not the cone that iz soing to testily --
MR. FIPZGERALD:, 1 tyyiy hia is golng b0 testlfy -- he is
sping %o gatablish a~cnrpun; that“hé knew Gayy Hinman in
lira; and then thty ars Eoing to pub on evidenoe that he ia
dead. _h.> .;;1h

3

But I sort Qr’agrec with Mr. Kanarek thnt #ven

" though the Jury is admonished and 1t 18 _going to be 1imitfd

#0 Susan Atkins, inuamuch as thca have alrcudy benn
sonvicted of consplracy to ¢omm1t Hurder, that is to nay, '
| that they conbined and -confederated one with anothur,li‘

- the defendants, it is going to be diffiouit to limit the
svidence as to onw of the defendants, besause 1t is so -
grqsaly prejudicial, ' '

X mean, it 1is 3upposad.tn he pru;udicial
R Suaan Atkins, but the gross prejudice oT it can't haip
- but spill over onko the other defepdants, '
MR»VK§EAREK¢ Furthermore, there ia not Just statements,

26‘ 1, .

 thers is a orime, Thg$ are not putting on Just an Aranda-
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Biuton statement wniqh_ goes to conféipiofns‘br- ;ciinis;ioﬁs.
H?i'g they are alieging that they are going to puﬁportddly
pﬁ§v¢ up beyond & roasonihlc doubt ‘sn actual homicide.
It is predudicitl, your.Honor.

' UHE GOURT: That 18 not what v, Bugllosi said,

- X unﬁez'atood hin to say that he was’ “going to put on

Hond Howard to testify to Snsxu-&tkins' statensnts,
" HR. BUGLIOSI: That i corrsob. |
¥R, PITZGERALD: They are going to put on & aprpus

.rbr.murdcr, a dead bo&y, and thern they are going To¢ put on

herp agnrcnaion, and thia is the Tirst witness to establish

the corpus. This is the £1rst uitness o estabilish somebbdy |

once alive 1% now dead, and then they are 3o£ns £6 pnt in
her gontession, ’
THE COURT:; What about the apgument that because the

‘defendants have been cpnvicted of & conlpiracy -

| What: was the date of the Hinman killing?
B |

BR. BUGLIOSI: We don't know, but probably July 25th,
July 26th; somewhewe wround there.
THE COURT: 19692
MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes,
MR. KAYs Right. S
THE COURT": ’Wcll, you see,that rgises an entirely

|". adffevent question than the Bruton-Aranda problems we had
' 25

in the guilt phase before anything had been proved against

Af the defendant. Hsre you bave something different, The
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Jury hés convicted these defendants of conspiracy, &

j@onapiﬁacy which they could have found commenced before

July 25th and conbtinued right through that pertod until

_after fhe La Blansta murders,

So, you have ari ertirely different. situstion,
MR. KEITH: . Particularly whcﬁ the evidence iz 50

, vu}uminous,to show the very tight-knit assqeiatinn of

these dcfbndtntl, ‘

THE COURT: Kot only thab, but the proximity of the
locatlion, Topengd Canyon is Just & matter of a relatively.
fow miles firom the Spahn Ranch and from the Tats étsideﬁoe.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honox, our position, of course, 1s

think this is & serious enough issue that we should perhaps

‘aﬂiscuﬁn it beok in chambera.

THE COHRQ: 1 agree, I think it is a very sericus

"situatiﬁn.

MR;‘BU@?IOSI; I don't think we can resolve it hers
&t the bench, | .
THE. COURT: It is five minutes to 12:00. We will recess

and weé will continue the dinculsiqn.‘jf?
| MR, BUGLIOSI: ANl righ&. -
- (Whereupon, A1l “bounsel- ‘returned to their, r): S

- proceedings oceur in open pourt Hith;n-thg presence dnd '

-
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I hearing of the Jury:) - _ v

THE COURI: We are, going to recsss it thiw tite,
lmjieu and, zentlemtn. : - ; P
- Do not rurzet the aﬂaonition.

. D¢ not eonvern with anyone or form or exprcas

“.

any opinion reaarding the ptnalﬁy antil that iuue :l.s
 Pinally submitted te youq '
' The Court: will rocoaa u,ntil 1:45,

® {threupon, b Il 55 a:.m. the sourt was
adjaurmd )
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